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DATE:  May 25, 2022  
 
TO:  Members of the Planning & Zoning and Historic Resources Preservation Boards 
 
FROM:  William Waters, Director Community Sustainability 
 
MEETING:  June 1 & June 8, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance 2022-13: Consideration of an ordinance amending Chapter 23 “Land Development 

Regulations,” Article 1 “General Provisions,” Division 2 “Definitions,” Section 23.1-12 “Definitions,” 
adding a new definition “Micro-unit;” and Article 4 “Development Standards,” adding a new 
Section 23.4-25 “Micro-units,” providing for development standards for micro-units. 

 

 
PROPOSAL / BACKGROUND/ ANALYSIS: 
The subject amendment to the City’s Land Development Regulations (LDR) was drafted based on City Commission 
direction to staff to allow for a new multi-family unit type in the City to address housing affordability in the region.  
The proposed micro-unit housing type would have a smaller minimum unit size (minimum 250 sf – maximum 750 
sf) and require only 1 parking space per unit with provisions for guest parking.  A micro-unit development would 
also be required to provide additional interior common areas and an outdoor amenity area.   
 
The proposed amendments would add a new section to the LDR in Chapter 23 of the City’s Code of Ordinances: 

 Article 1, Section 23.1-12 – Definitions 

 Article 4, NEW Section 23.4-25 – Micro-units 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Planning and Zoning Board and Historic Resources Preservation Board recommend that 
the City Commission adopt Ordinance 2022-13. 
 
POTENTIAL MOTION: 
 
I move to RECOMMEND/NOT RECOMMEND TO THE CITY COMMISSION TO ADOPT the proposed LDR text 
amendments included in Ordinance 2022-13. 
 
Attachments 

A. Draft Ordinance 2022-13 


